

College Planning Council			
MINUTES FOR March 8, 2019		10:00 AM- 12:00 PM	Public Safety Academy 19A&B
Members Present:	Joel Kinnamon, Carl Farmer, Pablo Romero, Angel Lua, Sarah Fry, Donna Green, Andrew Johnson, Linda Emerson, Kimberly Brooks, Denise Diamond, David Bashore, Robert Holmes, Keith Prouty, Liliana Casas, Uriel Contreras, John Mosser, Mary Lou Marrujo, Leslie Young, Amanda Phillips, Jessica Enders, Sheri Willis, John Ramont, Mark Zacovic, Annebelle Nery, Pam Hunter, Daniel Martinez, Kim Dozier, Katie Chartier		
Members not Present:		io, Angel Meraz, Michael r, Carlos Maldonado	McJilton, Anthony Tesch, Yazzmine De
Guest(s):	Sai Vang, John	White	
Recorder:	Kayci Lydeen		

AGENDA

1. Call to Order: 10:04am			
2. Action Item(s)			
2.1 Approval of Agenda			
DISCUSSION	Added a discussion item.		
	Discussion item – Announced On-Site Program Review by the Department of Education		
	John Ramont motioned to approve the agenda as amended, seconded		
CONCLUSION	Approved as amended.		
FOLLOW-UP ITEMS		PERSON RESPONSIBLE	DEADLINE
2.2 Approval of Feb. 22,			
DISCUSSION	Keith Prouty motioned to approve the minutes, seconded.		
CONCLUSION	Approved as presented.		
FOLLOW-UP ITEMS PERSON RESPONSIBLE D		DEADLINE	
2.3 Assessment of Planning and Outcomes Subcommittee Recommendations to Improve the Staff Prioritization Process – 2 nd Reading			
DISCUSSION	Dr. Nery motioned to approve, seconded		
	Dr. Nery did not receive any comments or additional items.		
CONCLUSION	Motion carried.		
FOLLOW-UP ITEMS		PERSON RESPONSIBLE	DEADLINE
2.4 Assessment of Planning and Outcomes Subcommittee Recommendations to Improve the Equipment Prioritization Process- 2 nd Reading			

DISCUSSION	John Ramont motioned to approve, seconded.			
	No additional comments received.			
CONCLUSION	Motion carried.			
FOLLOW-UP ITEMS		PERSON RESPONSIBLE	DEADLINE	
	ocedure 5013 Students in the Military – 2 nd	-		
DISCUSSION	Amanda Phillips motioned to approve, seconded			
	Dr. Nery did not received any additional feedback or questions.			
CONCLUSION	Motion carried.			
FOLLOW-UP ITEMS		PERSON RESPONSIBLE	DEADLINE	
2.6 Administrative Pro	ocedure 5015 Residency Determination – 2	nd Reading		
DISCUSSION	Amanda Phillips motioned to approve,	seconded		
	AB in land and also and associated and as	Little and Considerati		
CONCLUSION	AP is legal updates and received not ac Motion Carried.	dditional feedback.		
	Motion Carried.	DEDCOM DECDOMORNE	DEADLINE	
FOLLOW-UP ITEMS		PERSON RESPONSIBLE	DEADLINE	
2.7 Administrative Due	ocedure 5055 Enrollment Priorities – 2 nd Re	a alima		
DISCUSSION	John Ramont motioned to approve, se			
DISCOSSION	John Kamont motioned to approve, se	conded,		
	Request to spell out the BOG acronym	to Board of Governors.		
CONCLUSION	Motion carried.			
FOLLOW-UP ITEMS		PERSON RESPONSIBLE	DEADLINE	
2.8 Administrative Pro	ocedure 5130 Financial Aid – 2 nd Reading			
DISCUSSION	John Ramont motioned to approve, se	conded		
	No additional feedback.			
CONCLUSION	Motion Carried.			
FOLLOW-UP ITEMS	Motion Carried.	PERSON RESPONSIBLE	DEADLINE	
TOLLOW-OP TIEWIS		PENSON NESPONSIBLE	DEADLINE	
2 9 Administrative Pro	ocedure 6360 Electronic Systems and Mate	rials - 2 nd Reading		
DISCUSSION	Sheri Willis motioned to approve, seco			
DISCUSSION	niucu.			
	No additional feedback given.			
CONCLUSION	Motion carried.			
FOLLOW-UP		PERSON RESPONSIBLE	DEADLINE	
		. ENGOTT NEOF OTTOIDEE	DE ABEINE	

2.10 Administrative Procedure 6900 Bookstore(s) – 2 nd Reading				
DISCUSSION	Sheri Willis motion to approve, second			
	and condition of COOC foundations			
CONCLUSION	2 nd reading of 6900 for deletion. Motion carried.			
FOLLOW-UP	Wotion carried.	PERSON RESPONSIBLE	DEADLINE	
FOLLOW-OP		PERSON RESPONSIBLE	DEADLINE	
2 11 Administrative Cou	mputing Committee Charter – 2 nd Reading	7		
DISCUSSION	Sheri Willis motion to approve, second			
21300331011	Shell willis motion to approve, second	cu		
	Sheri Willis did not receive any addition	nal feedback.		
CONCLUSION	Motion carried.			
FOLLOW-UP		PERSON RESPONSIBLE	DEADLINE	
2.12 Administrative Pro	ocedure 3550 Drug Free Environment and	Drug Prevention Program -	1 st Reading	
DISCUSSION	Amanda Phillips motion to approve, se	conded		
	45 11 2550 11 1		1 101 11	
	1 st reading on 3550, this is a recommer that are associated with the use of dru			
	recent update in CCLC requirement. Re	_	•	
CONCLUSION	Motioned carried.	eapproving the Ar with no e	nanges.	
FOLLOW-UP	Motioned carried.	PERSON RESPONSIBLE	DEADLINE	
1022011 01		T ENGOTY NEST OTTOIDEE	BENBENTE	
2.13 Request to establis	sh a Work group to establish an Employee	e Giving Campaign for the 2	019-2020	
Academic Year	,	6		
DISCUSSION	Amend the title of item to "Request to	Amend the title of item to "Request to establish a Work Group to establish an		
	Employee Giving Campaign for the 2019-2020 academic year"			
	Dr. Nery motion to approve, seconded.			
			mnaign for	
	Foundation would like to explore an ide	ea of an employee giving ca	. •	
		ea of an employee giving ca lunteers for this work group.	Classified	
	Foundation would like to explore an ide coming year and would like to have vol	ea of an employee giving ca lunteers for this work group.	Classified	
	Foundation would like to explore an ide coming year and would like to have vol staff and Senate are open to appoint re	ea of an employee giving ca lunteers for this work group.	Classified	
CONCLUSION	Foundation would like to explore an ide coming year and would like to have vol	ea of an employee giving car lunteers for this work group epresentatives to this group	Classified	
CONCLUSION FOLLOW-UP	Foundation would like to explore an ide coming year and would like to have vol staff and Senate are open to appoint re	ea of an employee giving ca lunteers for this work group.	Classified	
FOLLOW-UP	Foundation would like to explore an ide coming year and would like to have vol staff and Senate are open to appoint removed. Motion carried.	ea of an employee giving car lunteers for this work group epresentatives to this group	Classified	
FOLLOW-UP 3. Information/Discussi	Foundation would like to explore an ide coming year and would like to have vol staff and Senate are open to appoint removed. Motion carried.	ea of an employee giving car lunteers for this work group epresentatives to this group	Classified	
3. Information/Discussi 3.1 On-Site program Re	Foundation would like to explore an ide coming year and would like to have vol staff and Senate are open to appoint removed. Motion carried. Jon Item(s) Wiew by the Department of Education	ea of an employee giving car lunteers for this work group epresentatives to this group PERSON RESPONSIBLE	DEADLINE	
FOLLOW-UP 3. Information/Discussi	Foundation would like to explore an ide coming year and would like to have vol staff and Senate are open to appoint responsible. Motion carried. fon Item(s) view by the Department of Education Dr. Kinnamon received a letter earlier to	ea of an employee giving callunteers for this work group epresentatives to this group PERSON RESPONSIBLE this week indicating that the	DEADLINE Department	
3. Information/Discussi 3.1 On-Site program Re	Foundation would like to explore an ide coming year and would like to have vol staff and Senate are open to appoint results. Motion carried. Ton Item(s) view by the Department of Education Dr. Kinnamon received a letter earlier to f Education will be on-site to review as	ea of an employee giving callunteers for this work group epresentatives to this group PERSON RESPONSIBLE this week indicating that the all offices involved in financia	DEADLINE Department al aid	
3. Information/Discussi 3.1 On-Site program Re	Foundation would like to explore an ide coming year and would like to have vol staff and Senate are open to appoint responsible. Motion carried. Ion Item(s) view by the Department of Education Dr. Kinnamon received a letter earlier to feducation will be on-site to review a administration. The review will also as	PERSON RESPONSIBLE this week indicating that the all offices involved in financiases the institution's administration.	DEADLINE Department al aid stration of	
3. Information/Discussi 3.1 On-Site program Re	Foundation would like to explore an ide coming year and would like to have vol staff and Senate are open to appoint results. Motion carried. Ton Item(s) view by the Department of Education Dr. Kinnamon received a letter earlier to f Education will be on-site to review as	PERSON RESPONSIBLE this week indicating that the all offices involved in financia sess the institution's adminisecurity Policy and Campus	DEADLINE Department al aid stration of Crimes	

	Regulations. This visit is routine and will be conducted at colleges throughout the country. We need to be transparent and accessible, timeline will be given when they arrive on April 1st.			
CONCLUSION				
FOLLOW-UP ITEMS		PERSON RESPONSIBLE	DEADLINE	
3.2 End-User Data Sub	committee Update			
DISCUSSION	Dr. Martinez updated the group in proces	Dr. Martinez updated the group in process of discussing and Developing		
	recommendations for the vision and succ	recommendations for the vision and success goals required by all the colleges		
		to coincide with the Chancellor's Office requirements. Dr. Martinez will bring		
	the Vision for success goals for COD at th	the Vision for success goals for COD at the next CPC meeting for a 1 st reading.		
CONCLUSION				
FOLLOW-UP ITEMS PERSON RESPONSIBLE DEAD		DEADLINE		
3.3 Board Policy 3550 Drug Free Environment and Drug Free Prevention Program				
DISCUSSION				
CONCLUSION	r. Zacovic to bring back the Board Policy at the next meeting with AP 3550 2 nd eading.			
FOLLOW-UP ITEMS		PERSON RESPONSIBLE	DEADLINE	
Good of the Order: International Women's Day – Carl Farmer wanted to thank and recognize all the women of this committee and the college for all their hard work as well as how important Women are in the STEM field.				
4. Adjournment: 10:21am				

NEXT MEETING: Friday, April 5, 2019 | Craven's Multi-Purpose Room